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November 12, 2013 
 
 
Waste Connections of California, Inc. 
dba El Dorado Disposal Service 
Attn: Susan L. VanDelinder 
P.O. Box 1270 
Diamond Springs, CA  95619 
 
Subject:  Extension of Solid Waste Services Agreement 
 
Dear Ms. VanDelinder, 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 11.B of the First Amendment to the Solid Waste Services 
Agreement between the County of El Dorado and Waste Connections of California, Inc., dba El 
Dorado Disposal Services, this letter serves as the County’s written notification to extend the 
Solid Waste Services Agreement as amended for a period of one year.  As a result of this 
extension, the termination date of the Agreement will be December 31, 2014. 
 
If you have any questions related to this notification, please contact Gerri Silva, Environmental 
Management Division Director, at (530) 621-6653. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Ron Briggs, Chairman 
Board of Supervisors 
County of El Dorado 
 
 
 
GS/dc 
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